
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 

"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 

"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 

1/29/2019 3:51 :34 PM 
FW: Women deliver 

Greetings Mayor and Council 
Please find below a note from Chief Palmer in support of the Women Deliver council report. 
Best 
Sadhu 

SENT ON BEHALF OF CHIEF ADAM PALMER: 

"The VPD fully supports the Women Deliver 2019 Conference initiative and is looking forward to working 
together with the City on th is important commitment to women's equity. Superintendent Marcie Flamand 
is the VPD's representative on the Steering Committee." 

Regards, 

CHIEF ADAM PALMER 
VANCOUVER POLICE DEPARTMENT I Beyond the Call 
604. 717 .2950 
adam.palmer@vpd.ca I vpd.ca 

NOTICE: CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION - This transmission may contain confidential or privileged 
communications, and the sender does not waive any related rights and obligations. If you are not the 
intended recipient and have received this in error, you must immediately destroy it. Unauthorized 
copying or distribution of any information herein is strictly prohibited and may constitute a criminal 
offence, a breach of Provincial or Federal privacy laws, or may otherwise resu lt in legal sanctions. We 
ask that you notify the Vancouver Pol ice Department immediately of any transmission received in error, 
by reply email to the sender. 




